From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "corrine_camuso@yakama.com"; "jessica lally@yakama.com"; "Noah Oliver"; "Kate Valdez"; "SEPA (DAHP)";
"Guy Moura (HSY)"; "steve@snogualmietribe.us"; "Aren Orsen (HSY)"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: Shoreline Review: Shoreline Exemption SX-21-00009 - Pierson

Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 7:59:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

SX-21-00009 Pierson Application.pdf

SX-21-00009 Pierson Construction Specifications.pdf
SX-21-00009 Pierson Construction Detail.pdf
SX-21-00009 Pierson Site Plan.pdf

Parcel# 328235
Good morning,

You are receiving this request for shoreline review with an associated 15 day comment period
because this application (Shoreline Exemption Permitting, SX-21-00009 - Pierson) is proposing a
project within shoreline jurisdiction that is not exempt from cultural resources review pursuant to
Kittitas County SMP 5.1(B)(1)(a). There will be ground disturbance along approximately 400 feet
of riverbank on Gold Creek. In accordance with the settlement agreement between the Yakama
Nation and Kittitas County, Kittitas County Resolution No. 2018-195 and the Department of
Ecology Final Approval (letter dated 1/14/19, effective 1/28/19) of the County’s amended Shoreline
Master Program, Kittitas County is hereby requesting comments regarding the proposed project.
Please note, this Shoreline Exemption application is associated with SEPA application SE-21-00014
Pierson and the comment period for both projects ends at 5pm on August 6, 2021.

This request is based off of the following amendment to Kittitas County SMP 5.1(B) as shown
below:

B. Regulations

L Project Approval Requirements. Prior to issuing a permit, exemption, or other
approval for a proposed project in a shoreline area, the County shall determine
whether or not a cultural resources review or archaeological survey shall be
required under this Section 5.1(B)(1).

a.  Exceptions. No cultural resources review or survey shall be required under
this Section 5.1(B)(1) where the project applicant can demonstrate one or
more of the following conditions is met:

i.  The project or use does not include any ground disturbance.
Projects that require the insertion of structural elements, but which
do not require any excavation and create no spoil piles, shall be
considered non-ground-disturbing for purposes of this Section (e.g.
driving T-posts, planting tree seedlings with a hoedad).

ii. ~ The project is limited to the installation of infrastructure entirely
within the same area as an existing project or development.

ili. ~ The project’s entire three-dimensional area of proposed ground-
disturbance is located within previous fill or previously disturbed
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SY- 2000649

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

“Building Partnerships — Building
Communities”

Office (509) 962-7506

KITTITAS COUNTY

SHORELINE EXEMPTION PERMITTING

(For projects located within 200 feet of a body of water and/or associated floodway and wetlands under
the jurisdiction of the Shoreline Master Program)
REQUIRED INFORMATION /ATTACHMENTS

YAQ A scaled site plan is required showing location of all structures, driveways, well, septic, fences,
etc. and proposed uses and distances from property lines, river, and Horizontal distance from
OHWM. To show the Horizontal distance a profile view from the OHWM to the edge of
structure/activity shall also be shown.

Wy Include JARPA or HPA forms if required for your project by a state or federal agency.

SEPA Checklist, if not exempt per WAC 197-11-800.

™A
k(ﬁl VSP sponsored fish hatchery enhancement project: please provide documentation signed by
the current VSP coordinator for verification. (CDS & PW fees are waived for these projects**)

***Please note a Shoreline Variance or Shoreline Conditional Use Permit may also be required. See
Kittitas County Shoreline Master Program***

APPLICATION FEES:

$550.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services**
$550.00 Kittitas County Public Works**

$1.100.00 Fees due for this application when SEPA is not required**
$2,925.00 yees due for this application when SEPA ($1,825.00) is required** (One check made payable to
KCCDS)

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Application Received By (CDS Staff
Signature); YR

| ‘ DATE:

RECEIPT #{

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW » ADMINISTRATION » PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT ¢ FIRE
INVESTIGATION

FORM LAST REVISED: 06-01-2021
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General Application Information

1. Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form.

Name: Ski Tur Valley Maintenance Association (STVMA), Brad Colman, President
Mailing Address: 11325 207" Ave. SE

City/State/ZIP: Issaquah, WA 98027

Day Time Phone: 206 390-5108

Email Address: fiatwx@yahoo.com

2. Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of
record: If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent’s signature is required for
application submittal.

Agent Name: NA
Mailing Address:
City/State/ZIP:
Day Time Phone:
Email Address:

3. Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person /f different than land owner.

Name: Richard Piersaon
Mailing Address: 3516 S 336th St
City/State/ZIP: Federal Way WA 98001
Day Time Phone: 253 205-1951
Email Address: econoforester@msn.com

4. Street address of property:

Address: STVMA, Gold Creek

City/State/ZIP: Snoqualmie Pass, Washington 98068

5. Legal description of property: (attach additional sheets as hecessary)
See aftached

6. Tax parcel number(s): 378735

7. Property size: Approximately 60 acres in community, with 65 lots of approximately 5,000
sq. ft. each
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Project Description
1. Briefly summarize the purpose of the project:

Provide temporary emergency stabilization of Gold Creek bank to prevent flooding and
destruction of up to four (4) vacation residential homes and about 5 acres of forested upland
in our STVMA subdivision.

2. What is the primary use of the project (e.g. Residential, Commercial, Public, Recreation)?
Vacation residential is the primary use.

3. What is the specific use of the project (e.g. single family home, subdivision, boat launch,
restoration project)?
Residential vacation cabins from about 1,000 to 3,000 square feet per cabin; outdoor
recreation and forest habitat protection.

4. Fair Market Value of the project, including materials, labor, machine rentals, etc. $15,000

5. Anticipated start and end dates of project construction: Start: August 1, 2021 End:
September 14, 2021

Authorization

Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. | certify that |
am familiar with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge
and belief such information is true, complete, and accurate. | further certify that | possess the
authority to undertake the proposed activities subject to STVMA trustee and member authorization. |
hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the above-described
location to inspect the proposed and or completed work.

All correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to

the authorized agent or contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Date:
(REQUIRED if indicated on application)

X
Signature of Land Owner of Record Date:
(Required for appljication submittal):
) .
x (" _,(M ) G//’é/L/

\Brad Colman, President of Trustees, STVMA
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Bio-Engineered Deflection Barbs (5) Construction
Specifications

-30 feet long trees boles with large end diameter of 20 inches or greater supported by
rock

-trees maintain as many branches and roots as possible (to provide aquatic habitat and
bank holding stabilization)

-deflection trees buried 6 to 8 feet back into bank into bank (key) with top of butt log 1.5
feet above normal low flow

-planting of bank key with native vegetation including red dogwood, cottonwood, and
willow in late fall or early spring following barb establishment

-position deflection barbs up creek at approximately 55 degree angle to bank

-position five barbs per Kittitas Conservation Trust Preliminary Design Draft, June 8,
2017, p. 9 of 19, in alignment with Proposed structures 2-41, 2-49, 2-50, 1-51 and 2-52

-GPS coordinates of barb bank locations in yellow are located on site plan, Kittitas
Conservation Trust Preliminary Design Draft, June 8, 2017, p. 9°of 19 submitted.
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earth.

iv. A professional archaeologist has surveyed the entire project area
within the last ten (10) years, and the survey report(s) show that no
cultural, archaeological, or historic resources were found.

b. Cultural Resources Review. The County shall provide electronic notice and a
fifteen (15) day comment opportunity to DAHP and affected Native
American tribes for all proposed projects in shoreline areas which are not
excluded under Section 5.1(B)(1)(a) above.

i.  When applicable, the above notification requirement will be
included in the Preliminary Site Analysis process.

ii. ~ Where the proposed project is already subject to a comment
period through shoreline permitting and/or SEPA review, this
comment period shall be run concurrently.

ili.  For shoreline projects that fall under a shoreline exemption permit
and have no notification requirement, if not already completed
through the Preliminary Site Analysis process, the above notification
and cultural resources review requirements will occur prior to the
issuance of an exemption permit.

Kittitas County will not act on the attached request until the end of the 15 day comment window.
Please respond to this email with any comments regarding this proposal no later than end of
business day August 6, 2021

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Best regards,

N oY

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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